ATTACHMENT 2

Email Exchanges Between Bureau of
Elections and Blair Schuman Regarding the
Signed Initial Statement of Organization



From: Gallimore, Janie (MDOS)

To: blair@rogerthatcompliance.com

Ca: SOS, Disdosure

Subject: RE: MI Bureau of Elections: Your e-Sof0Q Request has been Processed
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 9:16:00 AM

Attachments:  image001.png

Your submission has been received and processed.
If you have any further questions, please let me know.

Thank you,

Janie Gallimore

Departmental Analyst

Bureau of Elections

Disclosure, Filings, and Compliance Division

www.Michigan.gov/campaignfinance

The Bureau of Elections provides general information regarding compliance matters, not legal, accounting, or
other professional advice regarding any specific situation. The best course of action is to contact your own
attorney, accountant or other professional for guidance.

Email communications between the Bureau of Elections and outside individuals are considered a part of the public
record and can be requested under FOIA. Emails are reviewed for content and may be placed on the Bureau of
Election’s website as a public record.

Michigan.gov/ VOTE

Get personalized voter information
on early voting and other topics

From: SOS, Disclosure <Disclosure@michigan.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 7:16 AM

To: Gallimore, Janie (MDOS) <GallimoreJ2@michigan.gov>

Subject: FW: MI Bureau of Elections: Your e-SofO Request has been Processed

From: Blair Schuman <blair@rogerthatcompliance.com>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 2:27 PM

To: SOS, Disclosure <Disclosure@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Ml Bureau of Elections: Your e-SofO Request has been Processed

™



I CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan gov |

Hello,

Sorry to follow up again so shortly, | have attached an amendment to this email, as the organization
will be switching its treasurer. This is the form that will be sent in and will be updated on the SoS
website as soon as we have login capabilities.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Best,
Blair

On Fri, May 24, 2024 at 7:11 AM SOS, Disclosure <Disclosure@michigan.gov> wrote:
No worries! Thanks for the heads up.

From: Blair Schuman <blair@r h mplian m>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 7:10 AM

To: SOS, Disclosure <Di re@michi V>

Subject: Re: MI Bureau of Elections: Your e-SofO Request has been Processed

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to
buse@michi

Hello,
' We sent this in Wednesday, so it should arrive soon. My apologies for the delay.
| Blair

On Fri, May 24, 2024, 7:08 AM SOS, Disclosure <Disclosure@michigan.gov> wrote:
' Here is the document that needs to be signed and sent into our office.

' Sincerely,

| Filings, Disclosure & Compliance Division
' Bureau of Elections

Error! Fil t specified.

Get personalized voter information
on early voting and other topics



From: Blair Schuman <blair@rogerthatcompliance com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 3:52 PM

To: SOS, Disclosure <Disclosure@michigan.gov>

Cc: Blair Schuman <CONTA I atcompliance.com>

Subject: Re: MI Bureau of Elections: Your e-SofO Request has been Processed

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to
abuse@michigan.gov

Hello,

| am trying to log in to our account, but the link has expired. Would it be possible to resend the
link so we can get everything handled? | want to get our report filed as soon as possible.

Thank you,
Blair

' On Thu, Apr 25, 2024, 12:36 PM <poreply@egov.com> wrote:
' Dear CLIMATE CABINET PAC - MICHIGAN - ID#: 521692,

' Congratulations, the Bureau of Elections has processed your electronic Statement of
Organization (e-SofO) request.

If you were prompted to submit a signed copy of your Statement of Organization to
complete your submission, this must be received by our office within one week for
' your filing to be completed without any errors or omissions. Please submit the required
' signatures if you have not done so already.

Please find committee packets, publications, and other resources available on our

Save this Access Code to file a future amendment to your Statement of
- Organization:

' To file an amendment using the electronic Statement of Organization application (e-
- SofO):

1. Go to: https://midisclose nictusa.com/login

2. Enter Committee ID, Access Code, and values displayed on the screen,
3. Select Create Amendment,



4. Submit changes and follow the instructions provided.

Please contact the Bureau of Elections at (517) 335-3234 or Disclosure@Michigan.gov

if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Michigan Department of State
Bureau of Elections
Disclosure Data Division

Blair Schuman
President, Roger That Compliance
| C.(215) 429-6632




